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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Jeffrey A. Lawson, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
From: Theodore Boyer, Ed.D., Executive Director for Administrative Services 
 Charles C. Simpers, Director of Facilities 
 
Date: October 11, 2023 
 
Re: Construction Progress Report to the Board of Education 
 
 

 
Bainbridge Elementary School, Bay View Elementary School, Charlestown 
Elementary School, North East Elementary School – Secure Entrance 
Projects 

• Projects are complete 
 
Conowingo Elementary School, Rising Sun Elementary School – Secure 
Entrance Projects 

• Demolition is wrapping up and concrete trenching has started for 
plumbing 

• Both projects should run through February 2024 
• Progress photos attached 

 
North East Middle/High School – Replacement Project 

• Awaiting State review comments on the Construction Documentation 
submission 

• Once approved, site bid package will be developed and released by the 
end of the calendar year 2023 

 
Cecil School of Technology – Chiller Replacement Project 

• Project is tentatively set to go out to bid mid Fall 
 
Rising Sun High School – Water Line Replacement Project 

• Design in process  
 
 
 



Conowingo Elementary School – Secure Entrance 



 

 

Conowingo Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 



 
Conowingo Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 
 



 
Conowingo Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 
 



 
Conowingo Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 
 



 
Rising Sun Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 
 



 
Rising Sun Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 
 



 
 
Rising Sun Elementary School – Secure Entrance 

 



 
Rising Sun Elementary School – Secure Entrance 
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